

Andrew Mason

Location: London, UK

Mobile: +44 (0)7908 493 094

Email: andrew@coderonfire.com

Personal Statement

I am a passionate **senior web developer** looking to work on **web applications** using the latest technologies and devices. I have over **six years** of experience developing feature rich web sites for high-profile clients including **Shell, P&G** and **Nakheel**. I specialise in coding object-orientated **JavaScript** including **jQuery**, hand coding semantic **HTML** and am highly proficient in cross-browser **CSS** development.

Skills

- Built **AJAX** driven web applications that use web **API's** including **Facebook Connect** and **Twitter**
- Develop with the **progressive enhancement** ideology, ensuring both built-in **accessibility** and backwards browser compatibility
- Worked on **client-facing** accounts, including working in Dubai directly with the client on an agile development project
- Excellent at working within a team, communicating ideas and problem solving

Experience

Senior Web Developer

Digitas - Marketing and Advertising Agency, part of the Publicis

March 2008 - Present

Delivered and presented **XHTML & accessibility** compliant websites for several high-profile clients, ensuring consistent user experience across browsers and devices. Developed websites using cutting edge technologies including **HTML5**, **CSS 3**, Amazon **Cloud** services, and **mobile** browsers including the **iPhone** and **Android**. Also developed **RESTful API** services in **PHP** and **Python**.

Web Developer

Oakbase - Marketing and Advertising Agency

March 2006 - February 2008 (2 years)

Was the **technical lead** responsible for both the **user interface design** and front-end development of a bespoke e-commerce solution for a leading high street store. I was also responsible for accessibility and usability, with an emphasis on web standards and the **W3C WAI** guidelines.

Web Designer

Durham County Council - Government Agency

April 2004 - March 2005 (1 year)

Worked with third-party vendors to design and create an online journey planner for the council. I also lead the council's internal adoption of **CSS** based layouts and **WAI** standards for both their Intranet and public website.

Education

BA (Hons) Creative Multimedia - University of Teesside

2001 - 2005

Specialising in Human-Computer Interaction, Design for Usability and Developing Multimedia Applications.

Personal Details

Nationality British

Date of Birth 24th April, 1983

Interests I'm passionate about new technology in all fields and am a frequent viewer of TED lectures. I enjoy electronics, hardware hacking and constructing circuit boards devices.

I also regularly attend the local London web standards meetings, Mozilla Labs and Django meet-ups. Video gaming is a favorite hobby of mine.

I enjoy experimenting with the newest web technologies to learn and grow my skills. You can view the latest experiments on my site.

Website <http://coderonfire.com/>